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WATER CORPORATION, TENDER NO MN-02-10963 

231. Hon MURRAY CRIDDLE to the Minister for Government Enterprises:   
My question relates to Water Corporation tender No MN-02-10963 - welding repairs to the great southern towns 
water supply pipelines.   

(1) When were the tenders called?   

(2) Who were the tenderers?   

(3) What were the tender prices? 
(4) Who won the tender?   
(5) Will the minister table the tender documents?   
Hon NICK GRIFFITHS replied: 
I thank the member for some notice of this question.   
(1) The tender was publicly advertised in The West Australian on Saturday, 17 August 2002. 

(2) Ten tenderers submitted tenders, which are listed in the order of opening: MSE & Associates Pty Ltd; 
Quality Group Services Pty Ltd; Fazfab; FTE Engineering; Mainline Engineering Services; KT Pty Ltd; 
AGC Technologies Pty Ltd; AMMS Engineering and Maintenance Services; GBT Nominees Pty Ltd; 
and T & R Mobile Welding Service.   

(3) As this is a schedule of rates contract, the Water Corporation will not disclose the rates bid by any of 
the bidders. 

(4) The contract was awarded to Fazfab, which submitted the lowest conforming tender.  All tenders were 
assessed in accordance with the buy local policy. 

(5) Yes, I table the tender document “Welding Repairs to the Great Southern Towns Water Supply Pipeline 
- WS and NB extensions.” 

[See paper No 275.] 
 


